
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STANISLAUS COUNTY 

IHSS ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

MINUTES  
 

06/13/03 

 
Committee Members Present:  Jeffrey Lambaren Kenny Brown  Connie Muller 

 Ora Scruggs  Rose Martin  Jose Acosta 
      Christine Munoz George Sharp 
 
Committee Members Absent:   Madelyn Amaral Dwight Bateman  Linda White 
       
IHSS Staff Present:    Paul Birmingham Jan Holden  Larry Baptista 
 
 
OPENING REMARKS by CHAIRMAN JEFFREY LAMBAREN 

• Meeting called to order at 1:05 PM 

• Announcement made for public comment. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

• Art Ramzy, UDW member, wanted to express his thanks to the committee for helping in the process of getting all the 
required signature cards. 

 
ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES  

• May 23, 2003 minutes: Motion M/S/A to accept minutes with no corrections. 
 
 
BUDGET UPDATE  

• Paul Birmingham said there is a change in the Federal Reimbursement rate.   

• The federal medical assistance percentage (FMAP) for all states would increase by 2.95% points for the last two 
quarters of 2003 and the first three quarters of 2004.   

• The fiscal relief for the states would increase the federal share of Medicaid spending in 2003 and 2004 and provide a 
total of $10 billion in funds for states to use on government services.  

• Paul said Eldon Luce, Director of CAPA, wrote a letter to the State asking for clarification on how the advisory 
committees’ budgets would be allocated. 

• Paul said the County could help share the costs of a Customer Survey since Stanislaus is an IP County and would find 
the information useful. 

• Jan Holden said she would check with Doreen Ott to see if the customer survey expense could be put under this fiscal 
year.  Jeff Lambaren suggested a purchase order was possible. 

• Jan said she would have to talk to Gina Donahue with Strategic Marketing to see if they require a retainer or progress 
fee. 

• Motion M/S/A: to authorize payment of customer survey from Strategic Marketing for this fiscal year if possible. 
 

COMMUNITY SERVICES AGENCY 
 

 Ken R. Patterson 

Director 
 

251 E. Hackett Road 

P.O. Box 42, Modesto, CA  95353-0042 
 

Phone:  209.558.2500  Fax:  209.558.2558 

STRIVING TO BE THE BEST COUNTY IN AMERICA 



 

 

 

 

SUPPORT LETTER FOR “MI CASA” BILL 

• Passed out draft copies of the support letter to committee members. 

• Committee members briefly proofread and explained letter. 

• Motion: M/S/A to approve the letter as written for the “Mi Casa” Bill and have the chair sign it and mail out. 
 
 

 
MEETINGS IN THE COMMUNITY 

• Larry Baptista reported that he found an appropriate meeting facility at the Turlock Chamber of Commerce in 
Turlock. 

• Larry had reserved the room for the meeting date on July 11, 2003.  Some members could not make that meeting, so 
Larry was asked by the committee to look at other dates of availability in July or August, possibly July 25, 2003. 

 
 
PROCESS/UNION ORGANIZATION  

• Jeff Lambaren said he and CSA staff met with UDW to see if the union had gathered sufficient signatures for 
recognition.  They compared lists and the union met the threshold. 

• Jeff said that the Board of Supervisors will make the recognition at the Board’s meeting on Tuesday, June17, 2003 at 
6:30pm. 

• Tentative negotiations with the union will begin on Monday, July 14, 2003 

 

 

HOMEMAKER MODE UPDATE by Jan Holden 

• Jan Holden said that the County has received about 20 applications, with about half of that meeting the qualifications. 

• Jan said the County would like to hire a Supervisor first.  The County and will be interviewing for that position in 
June. 

 

 

AB 784  

• George Sharp said that he believes the bill has been tabled by the legislature. 

• Tabled due to lack of information.   

• Committee will discuss at the next meeting. 
 

 

ANNUAL REPORT 

• Kenny Brown said that he has a design for the front cover and will email the design to Larry. 

• Kenny said there is about 12 pages worth of material and could possibly expand to 16-20 pages. 

• Larry said CSA Office Services gave him a quote of $1.50 per booklet for printing costs. 

• Some of the things committee members would like to see in the report are: accomplishments, photos, where the 
committee is going, where we’ve gone, white papers, tangible info like links for websites and email. 

 

 

BYLAWS 

• Passed out handout regarding bylaws 

• Kenny said each committee member should serve one term with the option of serving one more appointment.  Each 
member could not serve more than 2 terms in succession.  Committee members agreed. 

• Jan said she spoke with Linda Macy, County Counsel, and Linda said that subcommittee meetings could take place as 
long as there is not a quorum present and decisions were for informational use.  All decisions were to be brought back 
to the committee for approval.  An agenda would not have to be posted. 

• Committee would like to have subcommittee information added to the bylaws. 

• Jeff said that the bylaws would have to be sent to the Board of Supervisors for approval. 



 

 

 
 
AD HOC MEETING ON CUSTOMER SURVEY  3:00 – 4:00pm 

• Meeting cancelled due to lack of sub-committee members. 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING 

• Budget Update 
� Committee Budget 

• Bylaws 

• Meetings in the Community 

• Homemaker Mode Update 

• AB 784 

• AB 1470 

• Public Authority Update 

• Annual Report 

• Ad Hoc Meeting immediately following meeting 
 
 
 
 
Meeting adjourned @ 2:12 PM 
Larry Baptista, Recorder  

 












	minutesb.pdf
	06-13-03 Reappointment process for Advisory Committee.pdf
	06-13-03 Letter RE Medicaid Community.pdf

